

October 3rd, 2025

Vanessa Pinkney
Executive Director
OBT Development Board
2800 S Orange Blossom Trail
Orlando, FL 32805

Re: Central Boulevard Repaving Request from OBT CRA

Dear Ms. Pinkney,

The City of Orlando is pleased to submit a formal request for funding in the amount of \$355,000.00 from the Orange Blossom Trail Development Board.

Following the recent approval by Orange County of Tourist Development Tax revenue for improvements to Camping World Stadium, the City is energized and committed to undertaking additional infrastructure upgrades throughout the surrounding stadium district. Strategic investment in the Orange Blossom Trail (OBT) area, particularly through project-specific CRA funding, remains critical to supporting this momentum.

One such priority project is the resurfacing of Central Boulevard, from Rio Grande Avenue to Westmoreland Drive. The City's Streets and Stormwater Division has provided a total estimated cost of \$355,000.00 for roadway restoration (see attached breakdown).

For this request, any funding allocated from the OBT Development Board would be dedicated solely to the Central Boulevard project, helping to accelerate much-needed improvements that may otherwise be delayed due to limitations in the City's base budget.

We appreciate your consideration of this request and are excited about the opportunity to partner on this and other potential projects in enhancing the infrastructure within the OBT community. Please feel free to contact us with any questions or to request additional details. We welcome the opportunity to engage further with you, the OBT Development Board, and the Board of County Commissioners.

Sincerely,



Corey F. Knight, P.E.
Public Works Director